

Elena

Housekeeper



Personal Information	
Birthdate	1972
Nationality	– Lithuania
Marital status, own children	Married, has children
Place of Birth	USSR
Location	UK, London
Driving License	Yes
Have a car	Yes
Personal characteristics	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> – Responsible – Punctual – Reliable – Creative – Active – Positive – Qualified – Experienced – Loyal – Patient – Easygoing
Key skills	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> – Understanding and experience with many age groups – Behavior management techniques – Ability to adapt to all kind of situations quickly – Ability to work under pressure or stressful conditions – Ability to work using your own initiative, taking on extra responsibility – Excellent communication and people skills at all levels
Sports	– Tennis

About myself

Elena has been working as a housekeeper in London since 2008. She has experience of working in a cleaning company, as well as in private VIP families. During this time, she gained a lot of experience in such work, so she knows how to plan and organize the process of performing duties well. She has experience working with complex surfaces, she knows how to take care of the VIP wardrobe. She is sociable and friendly, responsible and executive, strives to develop and meet the requirements of the employer.

Education

- 1992

Law degree, Moscow State Industrial,

Working experience

March 2021 - till now

part-time

Housekeeper, UK, London

My role includes

- As a housekeeper, I provide exceptional housekeeping services by delivering professional and high-standard care to various families, including VIP clients. I ensure meticulous attention to detail in all duties, with proficiency in laundry, ironing, steaming, VIP wardrobe management, and culinary skills. Additionally, I am experienced in cleaning different
- kinds of items and surfaces.

March 2019 - March 2021

Russian-speaking family, full-time

Housekeeper, UK, London

My role includes

- Russian-speaking family, home
- Dry and wet cleaning
- Window cleaning
- Washing and ironing clothes
- VIP wardrobe maintenance

February 2015 - March 2019

part-time, different families

Housekeeper, UK, London

My role includes

- Dry and wet cleaning
- Window cleaning

- Washing and ironing clothes
- maintenance of the VIP wardrobe.
- Care of complex surfaces
- Cooking children's cuisine as needed

May 2011 - December 2014

Arab family, London

Housekeeper, UK, London

- My role includes
- Dry and wet house cleaning
 - Window cleaning
 - Washing and ironing men's shirts

Reason for leaving: the family returned to their homeland

January 2008 - April 2011

Working Part time for a cleaning company (Afada Ltd).

Housekeeper, London

- My role includes
- Duties included cleaning private properties

Health

Smoker	No
Epileptic	No
Diabetic	No
Colour blind	No
Dyslexic	No
Vegetarian	No
Have you had a medical exam within the last 6 months?	No
Allergies	No

Additional information

Russian	Native
English	Advanced
ID	4196

Excellent references available on request